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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:07 AM

To: 'A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: WORLD TRADE COMMERCE, LLC - LO7000043528

The principal address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES [mailto:inc@alacorp.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 6:28 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: WORLD TRADE COMMERCE, LLC - L07000043528

et

Dear Sirs,
For the entity listed above place update the principal address to the following (only the
principal):

World Trade Commerce

c¢/o Siati Express Inc

6117 N.W. 72nd Ave

Miami, FL 33166

Before any questions you may contact me at 1-786-264-1651 after 2 PM.
Thanks in advanced!

Regards,

Maria Grille

10/1A/010




